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Mark Briggs

From: EASADMIN <EASADMIN@fcc.gov>
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2012 10:11 AM
To: Mark Briggs; Evelyn Cherry
Subject: RE: Final version of manual to upload to existing filing

From: Mark Briggs [mailto:Mark.Briggs@ccsemc.com]  
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2012 2:48 PM 
To: EASADMIN 
Subject: Final version of manual to upload to existing filing 
 
Dear easadmin, 
 
I have received the final version of the User Manual for FCC ID: J9C2NET.  This manual needs to be uploaded to the 
appropriate filings. 
In addition, the draft manual and attestation letter (attesting that Qualcomm will provide the final version of the 
manual) will need to be superseded. 
 
Please could you place the related filings into audit mode to allow me to update the application? 
 
Thanks, 
 
Mark 
 
Mark Briggs 
Director, UL CCS Certification Program  
UL Verification Services, WiSE Business Segment  
(Wireless, Interoperability, payment Security, & EMC)  

From: EASADMIN [mailto:EASADMIN@fcc.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2012 11:59 AM 
To: Mark Briggs 
Subject: RE: Final version of manual to upload to existing filing 
 

Hello Mark, 
What are the changes to the manual and do any changes to the user manual affect the 
grant? 
Thanks 
 

From: Mark Briggs [mailto:Mark.Briggs@ccsemc.com]  
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2012 12:38 AM 
To: EASADMIN 
Subject: RE: Final version of manual to upload to existing filing 
 
Hello, 
 
The manual has been updated to include information required by the FDA/IEC 60601‐1‐2 related to the product being 
considered a medical device.  No changes were made that would affect the grant conditions. 
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All the appropriate FCC statements remain in the document. 
 
Regards, 
Mark 
 


